
 

 

Dear Northern Colorado Regional Airport Stakeholders:  

Thank you again for your participation in the stakeholder meeting held on October 24th. 
Your continued engagement and collaboration are appreciated as we work together to 
support the success of our airport initiatives.  

Airport staff received requests for the following documents: 

1. SMS Report: Runway 06/24  

See attachment 1 (pg. 1-32)  

2. Runway 06/24 - Estimated cost to maintain pavement to FAA standards 
including capital efforts such as which includes FAA Deficiencies and 
Reconstruction efforts. Cost do not include capital items to bring the runway 
into the required minimum improvements.   

See Attachment 2 (pg. 33-38) 

3. Runway 15/33 SMS Report done for Runway 15/33 Widening project (Pending) 

4. Winter Operations Presentation  

See Attachment 3 (pg. 37-54) 

 

Thank you again for your partnership, participation and feedback to airport staff; it’s valued 
and appreciated.  

 Best, 

Airport Director  

John Kinney  
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From: Jared Bass 
Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2025 2:14 PM 
To: Kelly Pride <kelly.pride@cityofloveland.org> 
Cc: aaron.ehle@cityofloveland.org; John Kinney <john.kinney@cityofloveland.org>; Dylan Swanson 
<dylan.swanson@cityofloveland.org> 
Subject: RW 6-24 Pavement Maintenance Costs 

Best Regards, 

Jared Bass, P.E. (AZ, CA, CO, ID, UT, WY) 
Vice President 
Airport Development – Group Leader 

p  303.872.5756 |  m  805.815.2160 
2696 South Colorado Blvd. Suite 330 | Denver, CO 80222 

dibblecorp.com 

Attachment 2
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From: Minnich, Todd E (FAA)
To: John Kinney
Cc: Aaron Ehle; Kelly Pride; Troy Bliss; "Jared Bass"; Keith, Kevin A (FAA); Lyman, Jesse A (FAA)
Subject: [External] FNL Runway 6-24
Date: Thursday, August 28, 2025 9:32:02 AM

Hi John,

After review of Runway 6-24 we have found that it does not meet the eligibility requirements for
Reauthorization Program Guidance Letter (R-PGL) 25-01: Runway Projects / Bill Section 702(2)
(G), Legacy Crosswind Runways.  There is no finding that Runway 6-24 has received federal
funding for construction, rehabilitation, or reconstruction as a crosswind runway. 

Further, Runway 6-24 does not currently meet the requirements to be eligible as a crosswind
runway as Runway 15-33 has wind coverage on the primary runway of more than 95%.

Regards,

Todd E Minnich
Civil Engineer
FAA Denver Airports District Office
26805 E. 68th Ave., Suite 224
Denver, CO 80249
(303) 342-1279
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From: Jared Bass 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 10:04 AM 
To: John Kinney <john.kinney@cityofloveland.org> 
Cc: Dylan Swanson <dylan.swanson@cityofloveland.org>; aaron.ehle@cityofloveland.org 
Subject: FNL RW 6-24 Non-Standard Items 

 
John, 

 
Please see list of non-conforming items to reference at Thursday’s meeting. This was a 
quick review so it may not include everything. 

 
  Runway Length / End Points 

 Remove non-standard aligned taxiway condition on the Runway 6 end 
 Create displaced threshold, usable runway 
 Effectively lengthens the runway by 83’ to 2,272’ total 

 Runway Width 
 Grade & widen from 40’ to 60’ 

 Runway Safety Area (RSA) 
 Widen to 120’ from approx. 90’ 
  Requires grading approx. 15 feet on either side 
 Improve/extend culvert for major airport drainage ditch 

 Runway Lighting 
  Relocate edge reflectors and/or replace with LIRL 
 Remove Taxiway A light x1 and add runway end reflectors/lights on Runway 6 end 
 Relocate + add one runway end reflectors/lights on Runway 24 end 

 Runway Markings 
  Update runway markings to reflect runway widening 
 Update runway markings to reflect displaced threshold on Runway 6 End 

 Taxiway A & Taxilane F Geometry 
 Sawcut and remove excess pavement to standard ADG II - TDG 2A geometry 
 Grade Taxiway Safety Area (TSA) 

 Taxiway Markings 
 Update & set back runway hold position markings to 125’ from centerline 
 Update taxiway centerline markings 

 Runway/Taxiway Signage 
 Set back runway hold position signs to 125’ from centerline 

 Part 77 Approach Surface 
 ALP Sheet 11 has identified Obstruction No. 47 as penetrating the Part 77. I’m not 

sure what that is, it just says pole. Could be a RVR or a wind cone. I don’t think this 
needs mitigation since we’re not moving the TSS, but I thought I’d mention it. 
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Jared Bass, P.E. (AZ, CA, CO, ID, UT, WY) 
Vice President 
Airport Development – Group Leader 

p 303.872.5756 | m  805.815.2160 
dibblecorp.com 
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FNL Winter Operations 
Annual Stakeholder Meeting

October 2025



Introduction
• Purpose: Provide information 

needed to maintain safe 
operations and understand 
Airport procedures during winter 
conditions. 

• Safety is the number 1 priority 
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Agenda
• Introduction
• Winter Operations

• What’s New? 
• FAA Requirements
• Winter Weather Event Planning
• Pavement Prioritization
• Equipment and Tactics
• Runway Condition Code (RwyCC) and Runway Condition Assessment Matrix 

(RCAM) Communication
• Equipment Familiarization 
• Open to additional questions and comments - 
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2025 Updates and Communication 
• Mobile ATC Tower 0800-1800 Local

• TOWER/CTAF 118.400 MHz  GROUND 121.650 MHz
• Aircraft De-Ice

• JetCenter 130.575 MHz *ICEMAN*
• Type I: Cryotech Polar Plus LT, Mixed 60/40, Hot  
• Type IV:  Cryotech Polar Guard Xtend, Cold 
• Jet Center Deicing Waiver and Procedures

• FNL Snow Bosses:  24 hr EMERGENCY On-Call 970-614-4040
• Dylan Swanson - Manager  Simeon Anderson - Lead Ops Tech 
• Office: 970.962.2853   Office: 970.962.2860
• Mobile: 970.699.2893   Mobile: 970.702.3092 

Dylan.Swanson@cityofloveland.org Simeon.Anderson@cityofloveland.org 
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FAA Regulatory Requirements
• FNL is classified as a certificated airport under Title 14 of the Code of 

Federal Regulations (CFR/FAR) Part 139 
• Requires the highest levels of safety and security practices to include a FAA 

approved Snow and Ice Control Plan.

• Regulations guide our standards and priorities.
• Prioritization of pavements
• Emergency access
• Adapt plan based on operations and conditions in the storm
• NOTAMs: PRIMARY source for Closures & RCAM (Runway Condition 

Assessment Matrix)
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Snow Event Planning
• Snow Boss

• Designated prior to the start of the snow event 
• Has authority to:

• Close and/or open any surface (Runway or Taxiway), 
• Assign personnel to duties (Equipment, Location)
• Call for De-ice chemical
• Primary contact point for pilots

• Communication
• Use CTAF only during hours that the tower is not operating (118.4) and Cell 

Phones
• Email communications from the airport will be sent before, during, and after 

the event, contingent upon operational capacity and conditions
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Pre-Planning Snow Event
• Determine scope of snow event

• Overnight vs multi day
• 12 hr continuous shift limit: 5 total 

Operators

• Check scheduled flights
• Based Operators: Please email scheduled 

flights to airport@CityofLoveland.org  
• Coordinate with FBO 

• Determine initial plan
• Start Time  (Immediate vs Overnight 

Runway Closure)

• Communicate plan with stakeholders
• Direct contact (phone and email)
• NOTAMS (In advanced where possible)
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Pavement Priorities

Aircraft safety is our top 
priority.
Priority 1 -Primary runway, 
taxiway, parking, and 
Emergency Access. 

Priority 2 - Secondary 
runway and taxiways. 
Priority 3 -Remaining ramp 
and between hangars.
***Earhart Rd off airport 
property is plowed by the 
City of Loveland Snow 
Plows***
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Snow Removal Equipment
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Airfield Snow Removal 
Equipment

• Broom Trucks             
QTY: 2

• Best removing up to ½ inch snow
• Runway Plows QTY: 3

• Best removing over ½ inch snow
• High Speed Blower QTY: 1

• Best removing piled snow
• Articulating Plow QTY: 1

• Best removing snow on apron 
and hangars

• De-Ice Equipment QTY: 2
• 1 Granular and 1 Liquid
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Committed to Safe Snow Placement

Safe Snow Piles Unsafe Snow Piles
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Runway Condition Reporting 
Changes

• Advisory Circular 150/5200-30D issued 2016
• Does Away with reporting Mu values
• Runway condition based on contaminant type and depth
• Evaluate surface with Runway Condition Assessment Matrix (RCAM)

• Evaluate each third of the runway based on contaminate
• FNL Touchdown, Midpoint, Rollout

• NOTAMs will include Runway Condition Codes (RwyCC) 
• RwyCC 6 = Clear Dry Pavement   
• RwyCC  Publishable Range 5-1
• RwyCC 0 = Nil Breaking Action RUNWAY REQUIRED TO BE CLOSED

• TRACON Notification
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NOTAM Distribution List
• Again, Primary source for Airport closures and conditions

• If you’d like to receive NOTAM alerts from FNL 
• Please email Simeon.Anderson@cityofloveland.org: 

• Name, email, phone number, company 
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Additional Questions?
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35' Building Restriction Line (BRL)
if Runway 6-24 is a Runway

35' Building Restriction Line
if Runway 6-24 is a Runway

Runway Visibility Zone (RVZ)

35' BRL
if Runway 6-24 is a Taxiway

Runway Widening to 60'

RSA Improvements

Taxilane F
ADG II TDG 2A

Demo excess pavement
Can be turned into hold pad
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Relocate Hold Bars
Remove aligned taxiway,

turn into usable runway

Runway 6-24 - B/I(S)/VIS
Existing: 2,189 x 40'   -   Future: 2,272' x 60'
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Remove
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ADG II TDG 2A

Taxiway G
ADG III TDG 2B

370'

Legend:

Scale based on a 11"x17" sheet.
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Northern Colorado Rgnl'
Runway 6-24
Standard Runway Geometry
Date: 06.09.25

Notes:
· RDC for Runway 6-24 is

B-I(S)/VIS per current
FAA-Approved ALP

· (S) denotes an Utility
Runway, i.e. runways
designed for aircraft with
gross weights under 12,500
lbs

· Taxiway F designed using
ADG II and TDG 2A, per
current FAA-Approved ALP

· Mitigation of the aligned
taxiway to the Runway 6
End generates additional
runway available for takeoff
for Runway 6 only.

· Runway longitudinal
gradients are suitable for an
AAC A/B runway.

0' 200' 400'

N

Existing Facilities

Future Development

D R A F T
Not For Construction

All Information owned by Dibble
Any reuse of this information is prohibited

Abbreviations:
· AAC: Aircraft

Approach Category
· ADG: Airplane Design Group
· ASDA: Accelerate-Stop

Distance Available
· BRL: Building Restriction

Line
· LDA: Landing Distance

Available
· RDC: Runway Design Code
· TDG: Taxiway Design Group
· TORA: Take Off Run

Available
· TODA: Take Off Distance

Available

· Current RSA width only 90' due to existing culvert headwalls

Runway Dimensions

Runway 6 Runway 24

Existing Standard Existing Standard

WIDTH 40' 60' 40' 60'

RSA 90' 120' 90' 120'

Other Development
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Northern Colorado Rgnl'
Runway 6-24
Standard Taxiway Geometry
Date: 06.09.25

Notes:
· More suitable alternate

alignments for this taxiway
may exist. Recommend a
comprehensive master
development plan if
Runway 6-24 is
decommissioned.
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Abbreviations:
· AAC: Aircraft

Approach Category
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Line
· TDG: Taxiway Design Group
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